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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE: October 7, 2014 
 
TO: Committee on Public Works and Infrastructure 
 
VIA: Paula Gucker, Assistant County Administrator for Community Planning,   
 Development & Public Works 
 
FROM: Hesha Gamble, P.E., PTOE, County Engineer 
  
SUBJECT: Relinquishment of approximately 465’ of  
 Old Watson Mountain Road Spur (R0076) 
 
 
This Division received a request from the property owner referenced as TMS# 0663010101601 to 
relinquishment maintenance of Old Watson Mountain Road Spur to him for use as his private 
driveway.  Mr. Morgan is the only property owner adjacent to the road.  His property also fronts Old 
Watson Mountain Road (R0075) and Beaver Dam Road (S-23-177).  The County accepted Old 
Watson Mountain Road Spur into our road inventory by prescription during the mass acceptance 
on 12/07/1982 at a length of 465’. 
 
Staff is requesting Council’s approval to relinquish maintenance of Old Watson Mountain Road 
Spur, transfer the ownership of the right of way to the adjoining property owner and a motion to 
proceed with a public hearing.   
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RELINQUISHMENT OF OLD WATSON MOUNTAIN ROAD SPUR (R0076)

lessmith
Polygonal Line

lessmith
Callout
Old Watson Mountain Road Spur (R0076) is proposed for relinquishment.
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




